From: Boyce, Bonnie
To:

Subject: Public Records Request dated 3/8/19
Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 3:25:22 PM
Attachments: 1066 001.pdf

Mr. Kulkin,

Attached is the response to your public records request dated March 8, 2019.

Best,
Bonnie

Bonnie Boyce

AGO Records Officer

Legal Assistant 11

Criminal Division

Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
(802) 828-5512

WWW.ago.vermont.gov

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This communication may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the
intended addressee. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this E-mail in error)
please notify the sender immediately and destroy this E-mail.
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March 13, 2019

Joci' Kulkin

Dear Mr. Kulkin:

We are in receipt of your public records request dated March 8, 2019. Pursuant to 1
V.S.A. §318(a)(5)(B), the Attorney General’s Office is invoking its right to additional time to
respond due to the need for consultation with the Attorney General.

We will further respond within ten business days of receipt of your request.

Sincerely,

/s/
Bram Kranichfeld
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